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Paula David - 01-AFC-19C SMUD Cosumnes Power Plant Project

From: "Lourdes Jimenez-Price"
To: Yy -
Date: 9/27/2007 4:39 PM

Subject: 01-AFC-19C SMUD Cosumnes Power Plant Project
CC: "Kevin Hudson"” , "Scott Flake" , "Bob Nelson"

By this e-mail the Sacramento Municipal Utility District Financing Authority (SFA) hereby withdraws its September
6, 2007, Petition for Post Certification License Amendment for the Cosumnes Power Plant (CPP) project (01-
AFC-18C).

SFA will submit a new Petition to for Post Certification License Amendment for the CPP project in the near future.
We appreciate your continued assistance and patience with this process.
If you have any gquestions or concems please contact me using the information provided below.

Thank you.

Lourdes Jimenez-Price, Senior Attorney
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
Office of the General Counsel

6201 S Street, MS B406

Sacramento, CA 95817-1899
916-732-6441 (telephone)
916-732-6581 (facsimile)
mailto:ljimene@smud.org
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